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From: Kate Madsen

To: "Norm Hill"
Cc: "Mark Pelan"; "Biance Schoeman"; "Shawn McLean"
Subject: RE: LUC0137 21 Tree Felling - Fill Area 5, Huntly Quarry
Date: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 9:09:26 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image010.png

image012.png
Importance: High

Kia Ora Norm,

Thanks for the update — we cannot continue to delay for much longer, for operational reasons.
We need to lock in a date for next week Friday at the latest — as we will then be in December and
have been trying to get a hui date since beginning of October. Our last hui was end of July.

| spoke with Wikitoria last Friday, it would be great to include her in the invite as she wishes to
attend :) thanks and trust your arrangements go well.

Kind Regards,
Kate Madsen
Director — Paua Planning
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Environmental & Social Impact Assessments - Resource Consents - Planning Advice and Action

Phone: +64 9 4422959
Mobile: +64 21 944583

Email: kate@pauaplanning.co.nz
178 Bawden Road R.D 2 Dairy Flat Albany Auckland 0792 New Zealand

DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message
or data is prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender at pauaplanning@pauaplanning.co.nz immediately and
delete all material pertaining to this e-mail.

From: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 23 November 2020 9:23 PM

To: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Cc: 'Mark Pelan' <mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz>; 'Biance Schoeman'
<biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Subject: RE: LUC0137 21 Tree Felling - Fill Area 5, Huntly Quarry

Still chasing, juggling and hustling with members.
| will give you update on date by Friday.
Naaku nei

Norm Hill

Cultural and Environmental Specialist
% 021806652

= norm@tehira.co.nz
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From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 23 November 2020 4:23 PM

To: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz>

Cc: 'Mark Pelan' <mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz>; '‘Biance Schoeman
<biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Subject: RE: LUC0137 21 Tree Felling - Fill Area 5, Huntly Quarry
Importance: High

Kia Ora Norm,
Any update on hui please? Thanks :)
Kind Regards,

Kate Madsen
Director — Paua Planning
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Environmental & Social Impact Assessments - Resource Consents - Planning Advice and Action

Phone: +64 9 4422959
Mobile: +64 21 944583

Email: kate@pauaplanning.co.nz
178 Bawden Road R.D 2 Dairy Flat Albany Auckland 0792 New Zealand

DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message
or data is prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender at pauaplanning@pauaplanning.co.nz immediately and
delete all material pertaining to this e-mail.

From: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 2 November 2020 11:24 AM

To: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Subject: RE: LUC0137 21 Tree Felling - Fill Area 5, Huntly Quarry

Kapai. Lots of mahi to do.

Lets keep in touch.

Norm Hill

Cultural and Environmental Specialist
% 021806652

= norm@tehira.co.nz

k 17 Grange Ave — Hamilton 3200
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From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 2 November 2020 9:35 AM

To: Norm Hill <norm@tehira.co.nz>

Subject: FW: LUC0137 21 Tree Felling - Fill Area 5, Huntly Quarry

Sorry Norm —sent to your old email address by mistake — see below.

From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 2 November 2020 8:54 AM
To: Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>; ‘Wikitoria Tane'

<wikitoria.tane@tainui.co.nz>

Cc: 'Biance Schoeman' <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>; ‘Mark Pelan'
<mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz>; 'Shawn MclLean' <shawn.mclean@gleesonquarries.co.nz>
Subject: RE: LUC0137 21 Tree Felling - Fill Area 5, Huntly Quarry

Morena,
Just an update for you in regard to tree felling in FAS:

The arborists climbed and checked 43 trees that looked like they provided potential roosting
habitat from the ground (under ecologist supervision). Of these, 15 did have features that a bat
could roost in and these trees were felled on the day of inspection. No bat sign was found in any
tree. Most of the trees checked were pines but the ecologist/arborist also checked one tanekaha
and a couple of dead gum trees that were within the pine forest. All trees considered ‘high risk’
have now been checked and felled as required under Condition 4 of Schedule 3 of the DOC
permit.

The remaining trees are low risk, and we have to have an ecologist on stand-by when chopped,
but they don’t have to be inspected further. | did not speak with Shawn on Friday, but believe
they were aiming to get the remaining trees down as quickly as possible.

Norm — thank you for confirming on Friday you will be getting the representatives of Waahi
Whaanui Trust together within the next 2 weeks to discuss Gleeson applications (amongst
others). | look forward to receiving a date/time. Our son is getting married on 21 November

(with the reception being at our house), so the week of 16-20™ November may prove a little
difficult for me — so next week would be ideal!

Wikitoria — please do let me know what needs to occur for final consultation with Waikato-Tainui
in regards to Fill Area 5, and ongoing consultation process with other consents currently lodged
and to be lodged:

e Fill Areas 2, 3 & 4 — Cleanfill and Managed Fill Disposal Sites north of the Huntly Quarry
(compensation/mitigation/betterment as previously provided)

e Huntly Quarry renewals of Regional Consents to operate the quarry (water take, discharge
etc) — Norm is aware of these and discussions have been held as to his preparation of a
CIA on behalf of Waahi Whaanui Trust) — this application is lodged with WRC and going
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through the assessment process (on hold right now).

e NEW application being prepared to excavate rock from the quarry pit floor — which
triggers groundwater consent. This is going to be a ‘zero net take” application, as any
groundwater is to be discharged to the Waikato River. This application has not been
lodged as yet.

Kind Regards,
Kate Madsen
Director — Paua Planning
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Environmental & Social Impact Assessments - Resource Consents - Planning Advice and Action

Phone: +64 9 4422959
Mobile: +64 21 944583

Email: kate@pauaplanning.co.nz
178 Bawden Road R.D 2 Dairy Flat Albany Auckland 0792 New Zealand

DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message
or data is prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender at pauaplanning@pauaplanning.co.nz immediately and
delete all material pertaining to this e-mail.

From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 October 2020 8:39 AM

To: 'Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager' <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>; 'Wikitoria Tane'
<wikitoria.tane@tainui.co.nz>

Cc: 'Biance Schoeman' <biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>; '‘Mark Pelan'
<mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz>; 'Shawn MclLean' <shawn.mclean@gleesonguarries.co.nz>
Subject: FW: LUC0137 21 Tree Felling - Fill Area 5, Huntly Quarry

Kia Ora Norm and Wikitoria,

We received the decision from WDC at the end of yesterday, consenting the urgent tree felling
that needs to occur due to the commencement of bat breeding season on 1 November. The
consent is to fell trees and clear vegetation only — no works relating to the seasonal watercourse
at the southern end of Fill Area 5 is to occur (100m ephemeral, 50m intermittent) — this is a
separate application (to deposit overburden in the gully and associated stream works) and is still
live, and is to be discussed at the upcoming hui Norm is organising with Waahi Whaanui Trust.
Wikitoria — please advise how to progress this with Waikato-Tainui also.

Yesterday we had 5 arborists and an ecologist inspecting the pine trees for evidence of bats (as
per the requirements of the Wildlife Authority — any tree with evidence of bat activity has to be
felled on the same day). Five trees showed evidence, but nothing was felled as consent had not
been issued. Today these will be climbed again and felled immediately, as we only have 4 days
remaining to clear the trees.
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Gleeson are still committed to collaborating on the Maatauranga Maaori Environmental
Management Plan, and would like to develop this as soon as possible — a holistic document for
the quarry consents, and if possible, the managed fill activities as well. In addition, 1.5ha Bat
Reserve is to be established as mitigation for the loss of bat habitat under this new consent.

A copy of the decision, the Wildlife Authority, the Bat Management Plan and the Transpower
Management Plan are all attached fyi.

Nga mihi
Kind Regards,

Kate Madsen
Director — Paua Planning
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delete all material pertaining to this e-mail.
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